
ATTACHMENT B 
WorldCom Comments in Response to Order No. 4 

UT-003020 
From: Kast, Steven [Steven.Kast@qwest.com] 
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2003 2:16 PM 
To: chad.warner@MCI.COM; Steven Kast 
Cc: Buhler, Dean 
Subject: RE: Qwest's Informal Reply Comments 
Chad, 

Line splitting and line sharing were reported as a separate product categories in September 2003, 
reflecting August results. In service line counts were separated between line sharing and line 
splitting in the September results reported in October . Up until this point in time, line splitting 
lines would have been grouped with line sharing and reported as such. Qwest has subsequently 
discovered that in line splitting situations, where MCImetro is the underlying carrier and Rhythms 
is the data provider, it had incorrectly identified the underlying carrier as Rhythms. This is being 
addressed and Qwest anticipates a correction with November results due in December.  

Additionally, Qwest has discovered a small number of records identified in the September 
performance report as line sharing and incorrectly belonging to MCImetro. This can happen when 
the order is written without the proper FIDs that indicate line splitting. In this event, the record was 
bucketed as line sharing instead of line splittling. These records will be corrected with the 
December results due in January.  

Please let me know if you have any questions 

Steve Kast 

303 382-2673 

  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Chad Warner [mailto:chad.warner@MCI.COM] 
Sent: Friday, November 07, 2003 2:21 PM 
To: Steven Kast 
Subject: FW: Qwest's Informal Reply Comments 

Steve,  

  

As discussed, I am confused on the performance reporting that we are getting. Per 
the attached comments you will see that Qwest has stated "Qwest had identified a 
problem which was being corrected and that line splitting would be reported as a 
separate product category in the CLEC specific performance results reports for 
September 2003, and would also reflect August 2003 historical results, if any.  
The problem has been corrected.  CLEC specific performance results reports for 
September performance reflect line splitting as a separate product category from 
line sharing for PIDs OP-3, OP-4, OP-5, OP-6, MR-3, MR-6, MR-7 and MR-8, as 
well as reflect August historical data and the issue should be considered closed".    
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However, as briefly discussed, under the Colorado September reporting I see no 
Line Splitting results for the OP measures under MCImetro which is where I 
would expect these orders to be tracked given that MCI M02 is the customer of 
record. I do however see reporting under MCImetro for Line Sharing (?) and Line 
Splitting for the MR measures. However, if I look under  Rhythms  (A16) 
reporting I see reporting for the OP measures for Line Sharing and Line Splitting 
(?) and then only MR reporting for Line Sharing only. 

  

Generally we order Line Sharing under Rhythms (A16) and Line Splitting under 
MCI (M02). So, the main question is why would Line Splitting be showing up 
under Rhythms (A16) reporting when we order under MCI Metro (M02)?  I 
would also generally expect to see Line Sharing reporting under Rhythms, so not 
sure why we see Line Sharing reporting for MR measures under MCI (M02) in 
addition to Rhythms (A16). 

  

Thanks, 

  

Chad Warner  
MCI Carrier Management (Qwest Region)  
303-217-4214  
V 625-4214  

-----Original Message----- 
From: McDaniel, Paul [mailto:Paul.McDaniel@qwest.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 04, 2003 5:00 PM 
To: McDaniel, Paul; John.Epley@dora.state.co.us; Amanda Clarkson (E-mail); 
chad.warner@mci.com; Calvin Cooke (E-mail); Calvin Cooke (E-mail 2); Chuck Schneider 
(E-mail); Clay Storer (E-mail); Dan Rosedahl (E-mail); Dave Nocera (E-mail); Davin 
Montoya (E-mail); Davin Montoya (E-mail 2); Debra Waller (E-mail); Deena K. Snipes (E-
mail); Deena K. Snipes (E-mail 2); Doug Bennett (E-mail); Ethan Sprague (E-mail); 
Francoise Bedoya-Dimapouplas (E-mail); Frank Clark (E-mail); Frank G. Lamancusa (E-
mail); Fred Chernow (E-mail); Freddi Pennington (E-mail); Klug, Gary; Gorkhan Erkal (E-
mail); Greg Wilmer (E-mail); Greg Wilmer (E-mail 2); James C. Falvey (E-mail); James R. 
Hirschy (E-mail); Jim Gattuso (E-mail); Jim Hinsdale (E-mail); John Finnegan (E-mail); 
John Gray (E-mail); Julia O. Strow (E-mail); Karen L. Clauson (E-mail); Karen Titzer (E-
mail); Lance Brown (E-mail); Lanham Rattan (E-mail); Lauraine Harding (E-mail); Les 
Archuleta Jr. (E-mail); Lyndall Nipps (E-mail); Lynn Stang (E-mail); Margie Williamson (E-
mail); Nancy Lubamersky (E-mail); Patricia Zacharie (E-mail); Paul McDaniel (E-mail); 
Paula Gordon (E-mail); Penny Bewick (E-mail); Randy Meacham (E-mail); Randy 
Meacham (E-mail 2); Ray L. Smith (E-mail); Rebecca Watson (E-mail); Rex Knowles (E-
mail); Robert Heath (E-mail); Rogelio E. Pena (E-mail); Scott Beer (E-mail); Steve Minnis 
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(E-mail); Tarek Dimachkie (E-mail); Terry Kassem (E-mail); Terry Kassem (E-mail 2); 
Thor Nelson (E-mail); Tom Evans (E-mail); Walt Drabinski (E-mail); Walt Drabinski 
(Business Fax); William J. Van Vliet (E-mail); Waxter, Winslow; kframe@covad.com; 
Zulevic, Michael 
Cc: Jack, Jamie 
Subject: RE: Qwest's Informal Reply Comments 

Attached are Qwest's Informal Reply Comments. 

  

  

  

  

  

 


